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Jia Le (LKK Auto)

From: OOI, Ben <ben@allswellmotor.com.sg>
Sent: Wednesday, 19 August 2020 1:52 PM
To: Jia Le (LKK Auto)
Cc: account5 leasing
Subject: Re: ACCIDENT INVOLVING SLM 9408M AND SKD 8681E ON 03/07/2020

Jia Le, 
 
Thank you for your email.. 
 
Please do your bestest... much appreciated 
 
Thanks  
 
Truly 
OOI, Ben 
 
Allswell Motor Traders 
25, Defu Lane 9 
Singapore 539266 
Office: +65 6679 1146 
Mobile: +65 9147 8545 
Email: ben@allswellmotor.com.sg 
 
 
 
On Tue, Aug 18, 2020 at 11:45 AM Jia Le (LKK Auto) <JiaLe@lkkauto.com> wrote: 

Our Ref:  CC6/CTI20007082/Kda3 

  

ALLSWELL MOTOR TRADERS 

  

Dear Sir/Madam, 

  

ACCIDENT INVOLVING SLM 9408M AND SKD 8681E ON 03/07/2020 

  

We refer to the above accident where we are acting for China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte Ltd to 
resolve the claim against you and/or your authorized driver under the Auto Insurance policy taken up with 
them. 

                 

Based on the accident report and accident scenario, liability is down against us. We will therefore proceed 
to negotiate for an amicable settlement with the Third Party. 
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Should you however wish to further discuss on the matter prior to our negotiations and settlement, please 
contact us within 10 days from the date of this letter. 

  

Please call us if you have further queries. 

  

Note: We are on work from home arrangement. All correspondence should be made via 
email.  Submission of claim related documents will be in softcopy. Any inconvenience caused is much 
regretted. 

  

Best Regards, 

Chan Jia Le | Case Handler 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6841 2157 | email: Jiale@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

  


